/-
7160: e

VILLAGE OF WAUNAKEE / TOWN OF WESTPORT
JOINT PLAN COMMISSION
5387 Mary Lake Road, Westport
November 10,2015 - 6:00 PM

Agendas may change prior to the commencement of the meeting.
Please check the posting board at the Village Hall, 500 W. Main Street,
Waunakee, Wisconsin for the current agenda.

AGENDA

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL: Ken Sipsma, John Van Dinter, Dean Grosskopf, Pat McGowan, Mark McGuire,
Brad Zeman

MINUTES
1. August 11,2015
PUBLIC COMMENT
REPORTS
1. Administrative Map Correction for 5520 Gerend Road, Town of Westport
NEW BUSINESS
1. Public Hearing & Discussion / Action on a Request by Carriage Ridge LLC, for a
certified survey map and rezone of 4.57 acres from A-1EX to CON-Conservancy for
the purpose of parkland dedication for Second Addition to Carriage Ridge
ADJOURN

Any person who has a qualifying disability as defined by the Americans with Disabilities Act that requires the
meeting or materials at the meeting to be in an accessible location or format should contact the municipal
clerk at (608) 850-8500, 500 West Main Street, Waunakee, Wisconsin, at least twenty-four hours prior to the
commencement of the meeting so that any necessary arrangements can be made to accommodate each request.

VILLAGE OF WAUNAKEE BOARD AND PLAN COMMISSION MEETING
TOWN OF WESTPORT BOARD AND PLAN COMMISSION MEETING
Notice is hereby given that the Village or Town Board or Village or Town Plan Commission may attend this
meeting. No action will be taken by the Village or Town Board or Village or Town Plan Commission at this
meeting.

Next scheduled meeting is December 8, 2015.



ITEM #1.

Towwm of Mestport

Village of Waunakee and Town of Westport
Joint Plan Commission

A regular meeting of the Waunakee/Westport Joint Plan Commission was held
Tuesday, August 11, 2015, 6:00 p.m. at the Town of Westport Community Room,
5387 Mary Lake Road, Town of Westport.

CALL TO ORDER
Mr. McGowan called the meeting to order at 6:08 p.m.

Members Present: John Van Dinter, Dean Grosskopf, Pat McGowan, and Brad Zeman (via
conference call)
Members Absent: Ken Sipsma, Mark McGuire

Also Present: Tom Wilson, Kevin Even, Tracy Meinholz, Brad Robinson, Mike Nelson, Derek
Dailey, Nick Loniello.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
Motion Grosskopf, second Van Dinter, to approve the minutes from the July 14, 2015 Joint Plan
Commission meeting. Motion carried.

PUBLIC COMMENT
None

NEW BUSINESS

Preliminary Consultation, Rezone for Duplex (R-3) and Variances (Lot Width and Size),
Lot 2 Irish Meadows, Woodland Drive (JPA)

Applicant directed to work with staff to make formal submittal for the rezone and variance for
the JPC, noting that the Town Plan Commission will have design review

Preliminary Consultation / Authorize Administrative Approval, Condominium Plat for
Westshire Village Duplex Homes (Life Estates), Westshire Village by the Lake, Willow
Road

Mr. Wilson advised that this is a minor replat without a rezone required. Motion Grosskopf,
second Van Dinter, to authorize administrative approval of the condominium plat and direct
staff to proceed with approval from the Town Board. Motion carried 4-0.

JPC Meeting Minutes 9/22/2015 Page | of 2



ITEM #1.

.

Towwm of Mestport

ADJOURN
Motion Zeman, second Grosskopf, to adjourn the meeting at 6:20 p.m. Motion carried.

Submitted By: Tracy Meinholz, Recording Secretary

Approved:

JPC Meeting Minutes 9/22/2015 Page 2 of 2



ITEM #1.

Tracy Meinholz

From: Robert Anderson <banderson@townofwestport.org>
Sent: Monday, September 28, 2015 3:52 PM

To: Tracy Meinholz; Tom Wilson; Michelle; Kevin Even
Subject: RE: November rezone

Kevin said something else..consent or something like that.

Robert Anderson, WCPC CMC

Utility, Finance, I.S. Manager, Deputy Clerk/Treasurer
Town of Westport

5387 Mary Lake Rd

Waunakee, WI 53597

608-849-4372

All e-mail sent to the Town of Westport is subject to the Wisconsin open records law

IF THIS MESSAGE IS TO THE ENTIRE MEMBERSHIP OF A GOVERNMENTAL BODY, you are advised that this email should
be treated as a one-way communication and that responses “to all” should be avoided because those responses could
create a “walking quorum” of the body in violation of the open meetings law (Office of the Wisconsin Attorney General
Letter of 3/19/2010)

From: Tracy Meinholz [mailto:tmeinholz@waunakee.com]
Sent: Monday, September 28, 2015 3:01 PM

To: Robert Anderson; Tom Wilson; Michelle; Kevin Even
Subject: RE: November rezone

So am | to add this to the November 10 JPC as a consult?

Tracy Meinholz

Engineering Office Manager
Village of Waunakee

500 W. Main Street

P.O. Box 100

Waunakee, WI 53597

(608) 849-5712

(608) 849-5628
www.vil.waunakee.wi.us

LIKE US ON FACEBOOK

From: Robert Anderson [mailto:banderson@townofwestport.org]
Sent: Monday, September 28, 2015 2:01 PM

To: Tom Wilson; Michelle; Kevin Even; Tracy Meinholz

Subject: november rezone

HI,



ITEM #1.

Attached is the info for Gene Blabaum’s property. | spoke to Hans at Dane County Zoning and he says their records
indicate the property in question was zoned Al-Ex when it was removed from their jurisdiction but he also indicated a
zoning permit was issued in the late 90’s for a deck that stated the property was zoned R3-A.

In talking with Kevin | think he said the property could be rezoned to County R3-A to bring it to what all of the properties
around it are currently zoned. This was the first or second duplex built in the Mary Lake neighborhood and has always
been a duplex. Since there also seems to be some issue with the County since they issued a zoning permit and said R3-A
it seems to make sense to just adjust the property to conform to its historical use.

Michelle has Mr. Blabaums contact info. | told him he should probably plan to attend the November 9" and November
10" meetings just in case someone would raise any issues.

Bob

Robert Anderson, WCPC CMC

Utility, Finance, I.S. Manager, Deputy Clerk/Treasurer
Town of Westport

5387 Mary Lake Rd

Waunakee, WI 53597

608-849-4372

All e-mail sent to the Town of Westport is subject to the Wisconsin open records law

IF THIS MESSAGE IS TO THE ENTIRE MEMBERSHIP OF A GOVERNMENTAL BODY, you are advised that this email should
be treated as a one-way communication and that responses “to all” should be avoided because those responses could
create a “walking quorum” of the body in violation of the open meetings law (Office of the Wisconsin Attorney General
Letter of 3/19/2010)



ITEM #1.

T
5000500t3.00dL00CE. 0

ZON IN G i 7 : rmziﬁm “Jnm
= 0 % DOB.00!

"OWNSHIP ARNY EECZET
‘ j 5 L?.n 0
Section 21 R.6 78 9 101 12 =

Location of Township Location of Section

R-2
1927
v
\
R-
g
= Il -
R+2 | M 538 48(
1013 & A
|3 {532
g et 3 ; L P
= e _—
JE 2 | :
3 rq 1013 %Mﬁ
= i
S & lesu ot
3 ¥7994 ¥
b 4!
2 | | & R
3 4 =
MARY R-2 | RH-1 [ i e
1013 | 2000
oy . 20
MARY | LAKE | ACRES —
-1
! 3857 | g | marr| Lake |AcrES
N

21




vierbicher

7 Letter of Transmittal
‘ HNILL

planners engineers advisors Date: October 12, 20
999 Fourier Drive, Suite 201 :
Madison, Wisconsin 53717 Project No. 140051
(608) 826-0532 phone - -
(608) 826-0530 FAX Re: Carriage Ridge Parkland
www.vierbicher.com Dedication CSM
Attn:  Tracy Meinholz
To: Village of Waunakee Planning/Zoning Department
500 W. Main Street
Waunakee, WI 53597 .
File:
WE ARE SENDING YOU: Attached
|:] Under separate cover via the following items:
D Shop Drawings D Prints |:] Plans l:l Sampiles I___‘ Specifications
D Copy of Letter D Change Order D
Copies Date No. Description
1 10/0%/2015 Waunakee Land Division Application
1 10/09/15 Check No. {gulefor $125 to cover CSM review fees
10 10/08/15 Parkland dedication CSM
1 10/09/2015 Rezoning Application with description & petition
1 10 Check No.\zu‘\for $345 to cover rezoning fees
1 10/12/2015 CD Containing the Electronic Files for this submission

THESE ARE TRANSMITTED AS CHECKED BELOW:

[
]

For review & comment D For your file |:|

L]

For approval
For your use

As requested

FOR BIDS DUE:

D Approved as submitted D Resubmit copies for approval
D Approved as noted D Submit copies for distribution
D Returned for corrections D Return corrected prints

(Date) [ ] RETURNED AFTER LOAN TO US

REMARKS:

Attached please find the 1-Lot Certified Survey Map, rezoning application and associated materials for the
Carriage Ridge parkland dedication. Please contact us if you need any more information or if you have any
guestions. Thank you.

Copy to

File

Signed Michael S. Marty, P.L.S.

If enclosures are not as noted, kindly notify us at once.

_9_



41l

L 4

vierbicher y

planners engineers advisors

RE
999 Fourier Drive, Suite 201 CE'VED
Madison, Wisconsin 53717
(608) 826-0532 phone

(608) 826-0530 FAX ocT
www .vierbicher.com I 5 20]5

October 12, 2015

Attn: Tracy Meinholz

Village of Waunakee

Planning/Zoning Department

500 W. Main Street

Waunakee, WI 53597

Dear Ms. Meinholz:

In conjunction with the latest phase of the Carriage Ridge Development, the Town of Westport is

requiring lands to be dedicated to the public for parkland purposes. To that end, we have prepared

and submitted a Certified Survey Map consisting of one Outlot that satisfies this requirement. The Outlot

is connected to Cobblestone Lane by an existing trail, and consists of open space with Six Mile Creek

meandering through it.

In order to be in compliance with the Village of Waunakee's Zoning Code, this Outlot will need to be

rezoned to Conservancy. Should you require any additional information to complete your review of this

rezoning request feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,

Michael S. Marty, PLS

M:\Neumann Companies, Inc\1301462_Wolf Hollow\Survey\Issued Surveys\CSM\2015-04-14 Submittal\2015-04-14 CSM#3 Submittal Letter - Dane County.doc

Reedsburg (608) 524-6468 Madison (60’_1_826-0532 " Prairie du Chien (608) 326-1051



Village of Waunakee "L# NIAL |—*
/ Planning/Zoning Department
the sillage of 500 W. Main Street . . .
7V LL—| Waunakee, Wi 53597 Rezoning Applicatit

Phone (608) 850-8500

Fax (608) 849-5628
1. LOCATION OF PROPERTY SW1/4 - NW1/4 Sec.21-08-09, Town of Westport
2 LEGAL DESCRIPTION See attached for description

(METES & BOUNDS OR PLAT & LOT)

3, ZONING CHANGE : FROM A-1EX 1o Conservancy

4 PROPOSED USE OF PROPERTY  Parkland

ATTACH 40 COPIES OF A SITE PLAN (10 FULL/30 11X17) SHOWING ANY PROPOSED LAND
DIVISIONS, PLUS VEHICULAR ACCESS POINTS AND THE LOCATION AND SIZE OF ALL EXISTING
AND PROPOSED STRUCTURES AND PARKING AREAS.

5, TYPE OF RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT (IF APPLICABLE) N/A
TOTAL DWELLING UNITS PROPOSED _ N/A NO. OF PARKING STALLS _ N/A

TYPE OF NON-RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT (IF APPLICABLE) _ Parkland
TOTAL TENNANTS PROPOSED __ N/A NO. OF PARKING STALLS __ N/A

6. CURRENT OWNER OF PROPERTY Carriage Ridge, LLC; ¢/o Thomas F. Bunbury
MAILING ADDRESS: 2970 Chapel Valley Road, Madison, WI 53711

PHONE: 608-310-8440 EMAIL: tbunbury@bunburyrealtors.com

7. CONTACT PERSON: Vierbicher Associates Inc.; Michael S. Marty

MAILING ADDRESS: 999 Fourier Drive, Suite 201, Madison, WI 53717

PHONE: 608-821-3955 EMAIL: Mmar@vierbicher.com

THE UNDERSIGNED CERTIFIES THAT HE/SHE HAS FAMILIARIZED HIMSELF/HERSELF WITH THE
STATE AND LOCAL CODES AND PROCEDURES PERTAINING TO THIS APPLICATION. THE
UNDERSIGNED FURTHER HEREBY CERTIFIES THAT THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS
APPLICATION IS TRUE AND CORRECT.

SIGNED: (Alpacs (Sebe 2 LLC by %mfrs/:

(OWRER OR OWNERS AUTHORIZED AGEMT S SIGNITURE)

FOR VILLAGE USE ONLY:

DATE RECENED: _ [ OIS |\S~ FEE PAID: __$ 345.00
RECIEPT NUMBER: _%. 005(45




41l

m Planning/Zoning Department o
%h vitlage of 500 W. Main Street Land Division

Village of Waunakee

Waunakee, WI 53597 . .
Phone (608) 850-8500 Application

Fax (608) 849-5628

® N o o

TYPE OF ACTION REQUESTED: CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP - $100+$25 per lot
O PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL - $100+$50 per d.u.
O FINAL PLAT APPROVAL - $100+$50 per d.u.
[0 GDP/SIP APPROVAL - $475 each

0O REPLAT
PROPOSED LAND USE O SINGLE-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL
(CHECK ALL THAT APPLY) O TWO-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL

O MULTI-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL
O COMMERCIAL/INDUSTRIAL

PROJECT NAME: Town of Westport Parkland Dedication CSM

LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY: _ Part of the SW 1/4 - NW 1/4 of
Section 21, TO8N, R9E, Town of Westport, Dane County, (See attached)

NUMBER OF PARCELS PROPOSED: _ 1 Outlot

NUMBER OF BUILDABLE LOTS PROPOSED: _None
ZONING DISTRICT(S): _ A-1EX (To be rezoned to Conservancy)

CURRENT OWNER OF PROPERTY: _ Carriage Ridge, LLC; c/o Thomas F. Bunbury
MAILING ADDRESS: 2970 Chapel Valley Road; Madison, WI 53711

PHONE: ©608-310-8440 EMAIL: tbunbury@bunburyrealtors.com

CONTACT PERSON: Michael S. Marty, PLS; Vierbicher Associates, Inc.

MAILING ADDRESS: 999 Fourier Drive, Suite 201, Madison, WI 53717

PHONE: 608-821-3955 EMAIL: mmar@vierbicher.com

THE UNDERSIGNED CERTIFIES THAT HE/SHE HAS FAMILIARIZED HIMSELF/HERSELF WITH THE
STATE AND LOCAL CODES AND PROCEDURES PERTAINING TO THIS APPLICATION. THE
UNDERSIGNED FURTHER HEREBY CERTIFIES THAT THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS
APPLICATION IS TRUE AND CORRECT.

SIGNEE:("QR Ues @ jq-"’ L by %4(‘72’ ?

(OWNER ORGWNER'S AUTHORIZED AGENT'S SIGNITURE) - (

FOR VILLAGE USE ONLY: \

J X REC
DATE RECEIVED: __[0)15” )1 s~ FEEPAD: /A5 Sivep
RECIEPT NUMBER: _{ 2. (vnS 1A% ocr

75,
20
Ge Op W



EXHIBIT A ‘b# N3

DESCRIPTION

Part of the Southwest Quarter of the Northwest Quarter of Section 21, Township 08 North,
Range 09 East, Town of Westport, Dane County, Wisconsin, more fully described as follows:

Beginning at the West quarter corner of said Section 21; thence North 00 degrees 53 minutes
53 seconds East, along the West line of the Northwest Quarter of said Section 21, 334.89 feet;
thence South 89 degrees 59 minutes 21 seconds East, 594.02 feet; thence South 00 degrees 53
minutes 53 seconds West, 334.89 feet to the South line of the Northwest Quarter of Section 21;
thence North 89 degrees 59 minutes 21 seconds West, along said South line, 594.02 feet to the
point of beginning. This description contains approximately 198,906 square feet or 4.566 acres

M:\Carriage Ridge, LLC\140051_Westport Development\Survey\lssued Surveys\CSM\Westport Submittal\Parkland Dedication Description.docx

_OL_



1l

PART OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 21,
TOWNSHIP 08 NORTH, RANGE 09 EFAST, TOWN OF WESTPORT, DANE COUNTY, WISCONSIN.
0 300 600
NORTHWEST COR. OF Sec. 21-08-09 b_-— NORTH Y% COR. OF SEC. 21-08-09
CONC. MON. WITH BRASS CAP FOUND SURVEY MARKER NAIL FOUND
MEASURED COORDINATES: SCALE: 1" = 300° MEASURED COORDINATES:
N=514931.313 £=B05719.524 : N=514913.879 E=808386.831
/IE| \iH - o S893732"E 2667.36° MON. TO MON. \ - o
[
I
| —
R ' 2 - \ \
- __lj e — .'n l| X — = ¢ \
b T~ — o s
- S TN | TN 22 =
Q (I8 ~ - -~ =\
> A Y Q ~ S e e \ ®\
77 S 21 I~ _CPEBLESIONE //’\ 38 \%\_~ £
~7 SN\ Fzp: e ikt
vl 2 CARRIAGE (RIRGE 39 "‘r——'
8 9 RN \/ S 6 | 2 7 = | & 0
= = (I Y
l L\ {Q:ih N $8959'40"E | 1332.81" I
601.70 JFi&. 74 g 229 9z’
b .
2y s § (316.66°) (230.007 s
IS I g o 66.00"
o~y S| g
~ N~ ‘g | S
W~y S S
od T 2.
Tl(gl Q N | £ N Ql
.~ 3
R I ag_ 2
Moy o8 NI«
L °lw M ~
Q' § ‘lé oQ -
I ¥ LANDS 2
~+ = Q o
< N 3@ &
\,, o 8 | NOTE: ACCESS TO OUTLOT 1 FROM COBBLESTONE LANE ©
b9 8 AND SURREY LANE IS PROVIDED BY ACCESS EASEMENT ")
& . RECORDED AS DOCUMENT # AND ACCESS QD
W N EASEMENT LYING WITHIN THE ENVIRONMENTAL CORRIDOR Y -
& RS IN LOT 89, FIRST ADDITION TO CARRIAGE RIDGE. g
lrg 6\3 SEE SHEET 2 FOR FOR ACCESS EASEMENT DETAIL €
:’}3 ol DRAWING AND ADDITIONAL NOTES. )
d |
S L 5895921 594.02° ,— 2
[ i z
Q
w | OUTLOT T |s. | -
o
a 4.57 Acres QR N e
?,'3 % 198906 Sq. Ft. T ;,;- ’ = z
Q™| "DEDICATED 10 THE PUBLIC” on “: r g
FOR PARKLAND PURPOSES |© ~ 4
PINCHED TOP \ f\/ g
- o a
I\ NBI5B921"W 594.02° ’ Pt ' 2
WEST Y% Cor. of | T~~~ _ _ 73781 - 1330.63 %
Sec. 21-08-09 T T Te——____ . mm - a
1-%"8 REBAR FOUND | T T TTTT= 1331.83 —————— . , 5
MEASURED SBIBEI21'E 2662.46° MON. TO MON. g
iy el SOUTHEAST COR. OF THE ES
Lanes AEan A | g
LANDS MEASURED COORDINATES: §
N=512278.407 g
SURVEY N, > ~ £=808340.409 3
N N E} % )
® 1-Y%"¢ SOLID IRON Bn3ISsT, g
RE-ROD FOUND %‘%ZE\\(@‘R E
o 18 IRON PIPE §;§2;§@ £
bz S
= FOUND = E *thigg 9
o &' SOLID IRON ERINBRR =
RE—ROD FOUND nSES83E 3
” ” (SR~ BN wy
SET %'x18" SOLID IRON s SeSSecH =
X RE-ROD MIN. WT. 258394 5
1.50 Ibs. /Tt 8 S ]
( ) INDICATES RECORDED AS 3
<]
DISTANCES ARE MEASURED TO THE ©
NEAREST HUNDREDTH OF A FOOT
vierbicher Vs | B - |5 e
‘ LY A Attn: Tom Bu'nbury SHEE 7'
plcnners|engineers|cdvisors REV: 2970 Chapel Valley Rd. |Doc. No. 1 OF 5
REEDSBURG - MADISON - PRAIRIE DU CHEEN Drafted By: MZIE Madison, W 53711
T one: 1408) 6240532 Fax 1408 8360550 Checked By: ""*1R Vol. Page




"L# INALI

0

ACCESS

CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP No.

100 200 400

[ | —

SCALE: 17 = 200°

oo
\
7
e’ — —
< -
/s
// 1=68.95,
// /?) R=75.00
/Sy a=52°40715"

S/ S Ca=N6246"33"W
/ 66.54’

NBIOE41™W

i 49.56"
Nzl EELd@% L=66.57,
O n o fod DA
QIS RaxRd R=50.00
Q:[\|Q|Q| §Q%§‘§U§ A=7€7'70"7
e~ SIS MY Co=NE0BE07"W
{ RSESS 61.76°
L~y QORy
Qly| § 3 2 S v (=38.67,
Ql 02~R il Ll
| ¥y A=7344'43
AUN 5298 Cd=N3855'44"F
Q S 36.00°
155
~ 2o
| ES

[ [

N s nld
Ra3Es3,
O >Ny ¢ Q3
sS.fxir Wl
BOH 138
£152328 O
HXPLEIGS

W E E0hx S

WIS
tuﬂa“&g
cRITY ]
S QQT Tl
SENWEY
= NS

5 %E%?gm \ll
5 838
d ]

NOTE: PER 5.236.20(6), WMISCONSIN STATUTES — “ANY LAND
BELOW THE ORDINARY HIGH WATER MARK OF A LAKE OR
NAVIGABLE STREAM IS SUBJECT TO THE PUBLIC TRUST IN
NAVIGABLE WATERS THAT IS ESTABLISHED UNDER ARTICLE
1%, SECTION 1, OF THE STATE CONSTITUTION.”

NOTES PER FIRST ADDITION TO CARRIAGE RIDGE:

THE ENVIRONMENTAL CORRIDOR EASEMENT SHALL

BE ALLOWED TO BE USED AS WETLAND BUFFER,

PUBLIC STORMWATER MANAGEMENT AND DRAINAGE,
LIMITED EQUESTRIAN AND PEDESTRIAN ACCESS AND
PUBLIC STORMWATER ACCESS MAINTENANCE EASEMENTS.

THE PORTION OF LOT 89 WITHIN THE ENVIRONMENTAL
CORRIDOR IS SUBJECT TO A 15" WIDE PUBLIC
PEDESTRIAN TRAIL.

EASEMENT DETAIL

PART OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 21,
TOWNSHIP 08 NORTH, RANGE 09 EAST, TOWN OF WESTPORT, DANE COUNTY, WISCONSIN.

7
i

548.37"

EXISTING ™, \,
WOOD FRAMED _L.~>
PEDESTRIAN |

ouror 1

NBI5921"W 45.65°

! \
l \ \
o \
~ \
~ | :
~ - | | -
=
~ | ~
~ ~
I ~ NS [ -
: / /\\\ COBBLESIONE ////\
= - LANE -
CSM “'“"“_____‘I'—' '
32
CARRLIAGE |RLIDGE
] W
..I'Iil
| \e——N7249°34"W 207.58°
‘.I :I.
(31
W\
LAY
, ‘.\.‘.
\ (=30.94,
R=20.00
4=88'37'39"
i Cd=N3129"16"E
i 27.94°
t
!’E N7548°05"€ 43.50°
H
I J,"/—/vzw’zj”f 288.68'
! i1} EXISTING 15° WIDE PUBLIC ACCESS EASEMENT,
5'; DoC. # DIMENSIONING
\ il DEPICTED FOR THIS EASEMENT RUNS ALONG
W~ THE CENTERLINE. REFER TO DOCUMENT FOR
i :'I.: ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REGARDING USE OF
i THIS EASEMENT L ANDS
' :‘: L=774.30,
i R=185,00
tL 425358'53"
\ Cd=N24'56'04"W
W 167.82° o , N7947°56"W 39.65°
W N51'55°30"W 59.50
W, g ntng P » L=17.65,
572'42°21"W 100.58 e
WAL 4=6724°34"
S o Cd=N46'05"39"W
S 1=143.96, V1665
1=735.29, R=300.00 1 ‘: 1=179.82,
| #—140.00 422729'45" :']i ~285.00
4=559208" Cd=5862713"W | A=36109°03"
Ca=N79736"35"W 142.59° ! / Ca=NO540°38°F
130.09° ~i/i 176.85°
j’}‘f’h-‘_r!.S'

APPROXIMATE EDGE
OF SIX MILE CREEK
PER INFORMATION
OBTAINED FROM THE
COUNTY'S ACCESS
DANE WEBSITE ON
09-28-2075.

08 Oct 2015-11:51a  M:\Caniage Ridge, LLC\140051_Westport Development\CADD\140051_CSM.dwg  by: mmar

_‘/n__/'—_“"".
vierbicher Ve s | s (65 M
. . ‘ ATE: 10/08/2015 | e Tom Bumbury SHEET
plcnnerslenglneefs | advisors REV: 2970 Chapel Valley Rd. |Poc. No. 20F 5
REEDSBURG - MADISON - PRARIE DU CHIEN Drafted By. MZIE | Madison, W 53711
o ot e v S Nockon tecond, 5717 Shscted o T Vol Page




1l

CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP No.

PART OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 217,
TOWNSHIP 08 NORTH, RANGE 03 EAST, TOWN OF WESTPORT, DANE COUNTY, WISCONSIN.

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE

/, Michael S. Marty, Professional Land Surveyor No. 2452, hereby certify: That in full compliance with
the provisions of Chapter 236.34 of the Wisconsin Stotutes, Chapter A—L7 of the Wisconsin
Administrative Code and the subdivision regulations of the Town of Westport and the Subdivision
Regulations of Dane County, and under the direction of Carriage Ridge, LLC, owner of said land, | have
surveyed, divided and mapped this Certified Survey Map; that such Certified Survey Map correctly
represents all exterior boundories and the subdivision of the land surveyed; and that this land is
described as: Part of the Southwest Quarter of the Northwest Quarter of Section 21, Township 08 North,
Range 09 East, Town of Wesiport, Dane County, Wisconsin, more fully described as follows:

Beginning at the West quarter corner of said Section 21; thence North 00 degrees 53 minutes 53
seconds Eost, along the West line of the Northwest Quarter of said Section 21, 334.89 feet; thence
South 89 degrees 59 minutes 21 seconds East, 594.02 feet; thence South 00 degrees 53 minutes 53
seconds West, 334.89 feet to the South line of the Northwest Quarter of Section 21; thence North 89
degrees 59 minutes 21 seconds West, along said South line, 594.02 feet to the point of beginning. This
description contains approximately 198,906 square feet or 4.57 acres.

Vierbicher Associates, Inc.
By: Michael S. Marty, P.L.S. No. 2452

Dated this day of , 201

Signed:
Werbicher Associates, Inc.
Michael S. Marty, P.L.S. No. 2452

08 Oct2015-11:51a M:\Carmiage Rldge, LLC\140051_Westport Development\CADD\140051_CSM.dwg by: mmar

REEDSBURG - MADISON - PRAIRIE DU CHIEN Drafted By: MZIE |Madison, W 53711
999 Fourier Drive, Suite 201  Madison, Wisconsin 53717 T
Phone: (608} 8260532 Fax: (608) 826.0530 Checked By R Vol. Page

vierbicher ¥ o oo [ oM e
‘ = Attn: Tom Bunbury SHEET
planners | engineers | aavisors

REV: 2970 Chapel Valley Rd. |Doc. No. 30F 5




"L# INALI

CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP No.

PART OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SECIION 27,
TOWNSHIP 08 NORTH, RANGE 08 EAST, TOWN OF WESTPORT, DANE COUNTY, WISCONSIN.

OWNER'S CERTIFICATE

Corriage Ridge, LLC, a Wisconsin Limited Liability Company, as owner, does hereby certify that we caused the
land described on this Certified Survey Map to be surveyed, divided and mapped as represented on the map
hereon. We further certify that this Certified Survey map is required by S75.17(1)(a), Dane County Code of
Ordinances to be submitted to the Done County Zoning and Land Regulation Committee for approval. Witness the
hand and seal of said owner this day of _, 2015

Carriage Ridge, LLC

By

Thomas F. Bunbury, Member

State of Wisconsin )

Jss.

County of Dane )

Personally came before me this day of , 20 , the above named
Thomas F. Bunbury to me known to be the person(s) who executed the foregoing instrument and acknowledged
the same.

My Commission expires:

Notary Public, State of Wisconsin

CONSENT OF MORTGAGEE

Settlers Bonk, a banking association duly orgaonized and existing under and by virtue of the laws of the
State of Wisconsin, mortgogee of the above described land, does hereby consent to the surveying,
dividing ond mapping of the land described on this Certified Survey Map and does hereby consent to the
Owner'’s Certificate.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the said Settlers Bank has caused these presents to be signed by David M. Fink,
its President, at Windsor, Wisconsin, on this day of , 20

Settlers Bank

By
David M. Fink, President

State of Wisconsin )

Jss.
County of Dane )
Personally came before me this day of , 20 , David M. Fink, of

the above named banking association, to me known to be the persons who executed the foregoing
instrument, and to me known to be such President of said banking association, and acknowledged that
they executed the foregoing instrument as such officer as the deed of said banking association, by jts
authority.

Notary Public, State of Wisconsin

My Commission expires:

M:\Cariage Ridge, LLC\140051_Westport Development\CADD\140051_CSM.dwg  by: mmar

o]
2
0
&
S
O
8

vierbicher I i

DATE: 10/08/2015 g
‘ 08/ Attn: Tom Bunbury SHEE 7'
plcnnerslengineers | advisors REV: 2970 Chapel Valley Rd, |Doc. No. 4 0F 5
REEDSBURG - MADISON - PRARIE DU CHIEN Drafted By. MZIE | Madison, W 53711
P pener (608) 830552 e 1608) 8360560 Checked By, 1R vol. Page




1l

CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP No.

FPART OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 21,
TOWNSHIP 08 NORTH, RANGE 09 EAST, TOWN OF WESTPORT, DANE COUNTY, WISCONSIN.

TOWN OF WESTPORT APPROVAL

Resolved that this Certified Survey Map including any dedication shown thereon is hereby
approved for recording on this day of , 20 .

Resolution No.

Thomas G. Wilson, Town Administrator, Town of Westport
Dane County, Wisconsin

VILLAGE OF WAUNAKEE APPROVAL

Approved for recording by the Village of Waunaokee this day of
0. .

—_—

Julee R. Helt, Village Clerk,
Village of Waunakee, Dane County, Wisconsin

DANE COUNTY ZONING AND LAND REGULATION COMMITTEE

Approved for recording per Dane County Zoning and Lond Regulation Committee

action of

, 20
Authorized Representative
REGISTER OF DEEDS CERTIFICATE
Received for recording this day of , 20
ot o'clock .m. and recorded in Volume of Certified
Survey Maps on pages , as Doc. No.

Kristi Chlebowski,
Dane County Register of Deeds

08 Oct 2015- 11:51a  M:\Carriage Ridge, LLC\140051_Westport Development\CADD\140051_CSM.dwg by: mmar

Attn: Tom Bunbury

i i Ve 140057 SURVEYED FOR:
VI erb l C h er DATE: 10/08/2015 Carrioge Ridge, LLC C.5.M. No.
‘ SHEET

planners | engineers | advisors REV: 2970 Chapel Valley Rd. |Doc. Ne. 50F 5
REEDSBURG - MADISON - PRAIRIE DU CHIEN Drafted By MZIE |Madison, WI 53711
999 Fourier Drive, Suit 1 dison, Wi il 1
Phone: (508 8240532 o (608) 8360530 Checked By, MMAR vol. Page.

_gL_




	AGENDA
	CALL TO ORDER
	ROLL CALL: Ken Sipsma, John Van Dinter, Dean Grosskopf, Pat McGowan, Mark McGuire, Brad Zeman
	MINUTES
	1. August 11, 2015
	[August 2015 JPC Minutes.pdf]


	PUBLIC COMMENT
	REPORTS
	1. Administrative Map Correction for 5520 Gerend Road, Town of Westport
	[Bob Anderson Email 09.28.15.pdf]
	[Gerend Rd Zoning.pdf]


	NEW BUSINESS
	1. Public Hearing & Discussion / Action on a Request by Carriage Ridge LLC, for a certified survey map and rezone of 4.57 acres from A-1EX to CON-Conservancy for the purpose of parkland dedication for Second Addition to Carriage Ridge
	[Carriage Ridge Parkland CSM&Rezone App.pdf]


	ADJOURN

